LANDMARK SURVEY

IDENTIFICATION BASE DATA

Street Address: Seminole Trail (Rt. 23 North) Historic Name: The Meadows

Map and Parcel: 41B-6 Date/Period: c.  1872-73
Census Track & Block: 8-206 Style: Victorian Vernacular

Present Owner: Clay Michie Peyton Height to Cornice:
Address: The Meadows Height in Stories: 3

Present Use: Residence Present Zoning: B-3
Qriginal Owner: Capt. H. Clay Michie Land Area (sq.ft.): 11.51 acres, plus adjoining tracts
Original Use: Residence Assessed Value {land + imp.):

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

The Meadows is a nicely detailed weatherboarded two-storey, four~bay, double pile house on a low foundation, with
projecting side bays onthefacade and east side and a one-storey rear wing. It faces south toward Hydraulic Road.
The low-pitched gable roof of standing-seam tin is in three parts with four gables, plus an extra gable on

the facade to balance the projecting bay. It has projecting eaves and verges and boxed cornice with returns, de-
corated with paired scroll brackets and dentil mouiding. Each gable has a wooden finial and pendant. There is an
interior chimney between the two rooms on each side of the central hall and a third in the kitchen. Bricks are
pulled out at the corners in imitation of quoins, and the caps are decorated by a row of bricks set on edge. -
The large windows are double-sash, two-over-two light, with architrave trim and louvered shutters. Those under the
two gables on the facade and one on the east side have plain pediments with small brackets and dentil moulding.

The other windows have cornices. The one-storey rectangular bay window on the projecting bay of the facade has a
nearly flat tin hip roof with matching bracketed cornice, and four windows over paneled spandrels, with pilasters
bewteen, There is a similar bay window on the east side of the house. The one-storey kitchen wing has a matching
gable roof with cornice and dentil moulding, but lacks the other decoration. It has six-over-six windows. There
are matching verandas on the facade and west sides. Both have low-pitched hip rooves with bracketed boxed cornice, |
plain frieze, square posts, and sawn balustrade. The verandas and bay windows once had roof balustrades. The

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

double entrance doors have a long pane of glass above a single panel with moulded rail. There is a two-light
rectangular transom. The entrance hall and stair hall, both rather narrow are separated by a round-arched doorway
with keystone. The two-flight, open-well staircase has a continuous handrail and alternating walnut and oak
balusters. All eight original rooms had fireplaces with Victorian mantels, but one fireplace has been closed.

In 1817 Garland Carr of '""Bentivar'' deeded an 850 acre tract ''on the waters of Meadow Creek' to his son James 0.
Carr (ACDB 20-465). According to tax records the first buildings erected were on a 365 acre section which James
Carr sold to Lilburn Railey in 1828 (ACDB 28-279). Tax records show that more buildings were erected during the
decade of the 1830's. The two-storey log house was probably built immediately and served as the main residence
until the completion of a larger two-storey, L-shaped. weatherboarded house, part of which was later incorporated
into the present house. In 1859 James Carr sold his son, Richard H. Carr, 279.2 acres '‘known as the 'House Tract'

GRAPHICS

of the Meadow Creek farm'' and moved to Amherst County (ACDB 57-614). Richard Carr immediately resold it (ACDB 58-
171), and it changed hands several times during the next few years, and more of the Carr land was returned to it.
An 1866 deed was the first to identify it as "The Meadows'". Family tradition is that Captain H. Clay Michie
purchased the 440 acre plantation from John Wood, Jr., in 1868, but the deed is dated 1871 (ACDB 66-718). The
house was in deteriorating condition, so he tore most of it down and built a new and larger house incorporating
the foundation and a one-over-one room section of the old house. He replaced most of the woodwork in the two

old rooms to match the rest of the house. Michie removed the back porch circa 1910 and added a kitchen wing in
its place. In the division of his estate in 1941, the house and 151 acres were awarded to a daughter Eunice S.
Michie (who died in 1973) and a grandson Clay Michie Peyton (ACDB 252-66). The family had moved out after Captain
Michie's death in 1925 and left the house vacant, though maintained in good repair, until the Peytons returned to
it in 1938. The house is now endangered by plans for commercial development of the site.

SIGN1IFICANCE
This nicely detailed farmhouse, built by a member of a prominant local family, is a fine example of the Victorian

style.
’ CONDITIONS SOURCES

Good City/County Records
=) Mr. and Mrs. Clay M. Peyton
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